



Wichita-Sedgwick County Metropolitan Area Planning Department

April 14, 2011

City of Wichita
Property Management
Attn: John Philbrick
455 N. Main
Wichita KS 67202

Re: **VAC2010 -00043** – City requests to vacate a portion of a platted easement; generally located on the north side of 25th Street North and west of Arkansas Avenue.

Dear Mr. Philbrick:

At its regular meeting on Tuesday, April 12, 2011 the Wichita City Council considered the request. The action of the City Council was to APPROVE subject to the recommendation by the MAPC.

If you have any questions about this matter, please call 268-4494.

Sincerely,


Bill Longnecker
Senior Planner

BL:le

cc: Jim Armour, City Engineer, Public Works Department (email)
Carla Jones / Paul Gunzelman, Public Works Engineering (email)
Julianne Kallman, Public Works Engineering (email)
Kerry Gibson, Water & Sewer (email)
K.E. Miller, Engineering P.A., 516 S. Market, Wichita KS 67202
Board of Park Commissioners, 155 N. Main, Wichita KS 67202